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MACKENZIE COUNTY
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

Tuesday, July 25, 2017
10:00 a.m.

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA

Dan Fletcher, CAO, Town of High Level (10:00 a.m.)
e Town of High Level Fire Engine Failure

Mary Mercredi, CAO, Boreal Housing Foundation (11:00 a.m.)
e Introduction to Council
e Update on Boreal Housing Foundation

Fort Vermilion Airport Terminal Building

REDI Meeting with Assistant Deputy Minister of Alberta Economic
Development (Cynthia Farmer) — August 10, 2017

Next Meeting — August 22, 2017






From: Dan Fletcher

To: Len Racher

Subject: Town of High Level Fire Engine Failure
Date: June-29-17 4:18:07 PM
Attachments: HIGH LEVEL - fire truck.docx

4352 _001.pdf
image001.png

Hi Len,

We had a catastrophic failure of our Fire Engine Pumper Truck (Pump 2) pump system while
responding to the fire in Zama late last month. Since then we have been scrambling to look at
repair and leasing options to get this unit back in service. This unit is our primary front line unit
which has us in a rather precarious situation. Further exacerbating the situation is the fact that our
backup pumper, pump 1, is 26 years old and was scheduled to be decommissioned and replaced in
next years capital budget. We have been using this to respond since the failure of pump 2 but have
been shown the age of the unit when they had to pull over and perform emergency maintenance
returning from the last county call to get it able to crawl home at 50kph.

Given this is the second time we have had to perform emergency maintenance of this nature on
Pump 2, due to the electronic valve system in place on this unit, and not knowing the amount of
time the unit would be out of service, we also contacted a dealer to discuss what options were
available for lease. We were presented with a purchase opportunity for a refurbished unit similar to
pump 2 for $490,000. This unit was an industrial unit that has only 900 use hours and 20,000 km
that new would cost close to $900,000. It was fully refurbished and certified as of 2015 which
would give it a useful life as a primary frontline unit to 2030. Leasing this same unit for the
remaining useful life of Pump 2 would cost nearly double the purchase cost today.

We brought forward a number of options to our Council on Monday night and they have decided on
the following course of action:

1. Move forward with the $25,000 repair of Pump 2

2. Negotiate an emergency 6 month lease on the new engine to allow for budgeting and
purchase in 2018

3. Discuss with Mackenzie County

Ultimately moving in this manner saves us from having to look at early replacement of pump 2 in
addition to the planned replacement of pump 1 which would have added an addition 1.4 million to
next years budget. As part 1is a Town initiative this is currently underway. Part 2 with regard to
the lease until 2018 is what | wanted to discuss with you. Ultimately we are paying just over
$16,000 in interest to allow for this emergency to be incorporated into the 2018 budget cycle. My
thinking, given that this unit will be the primary response unit both within the Town and to all
County calls, that we may be able to discuss moving forward immediately and save the $16,000 in
additional interest to be incorporated into the final price of the unit next year. | was hoping you
may be able to discuss with your council our situation and determine how we would all like to
proceed. That being said we do need to begin moving on this rather quickly as we need this unit in
operation yesterday. Please feel free to give me a call if you wish to discuss.


mailto:dfletcher@highlevel.ca
mailto:lracher@mackenziecounty.com
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[bookmark: _GoBack]LEASE PROPOSAL ONLY: Day by Day accuracy not guaranteed by the Royal Bank of Canada due to long weekends, payment dates, skipped payments, etc. This lease proposal cannot be used in any legal issues on any sorts. 



HIGH LEVEL - FIRE TRUCK

Compound Period:  Monthly

Nominal Annual Rate:  3.560 %

CASH FLOW DATA



		 

		Event

		Date

		Amount

		Number

		Period

		End Date



		1

		Lease

		2017/06/27

		490,580.21

		1

		

		



		2

		Lease Payment

		2017/06/27

		6,587.19

		12

		Monthly

		2018/05/27



		3

		Residual

		2018/06/27

		427,745.41

		1

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		









AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization, 360 Day Year



		  

		Date

		Lease Payment

		Residual

		Interest

		Principal

		Balance



		Lease

		2017/06/27

		 

		 

		 

		 

		490,580.21



		1

		2017/06/27

		6,587.19

		 

		0.00

		6,587.19

		483,993.02



		2

		2017/07/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,435.85

		5,151.34

		478,841.68



		3

		2017/08/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,420.56

		5,166.63

		473,675.05



		4

		2017/09/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,405.24

		5,181.95

		468,493.10



		5

		2017/10/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,389.86

		5,197.33

		463,295.77



		6

		2017/11/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,374.44

		5,212.75

		458,083.02



		7

		2017/12/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,358.98

		5,228.21

		452,854.81



		2017 Totals

		 

		46,110.33

		0.00

		8,384.93

		37,725.40

		



		  

		  

		

		

		

		

		



		8

		2018/01/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,343.47

		5,243.72

		447,611.09



		9

		2018/02/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,327.91

		5,259.28

		442,351.81



		10

		2018/03/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,312.31

		5,274.88

		437,076.93



		11

		2018/04/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,296.66

		5,290.53

		431,786.40



		12

		2018/05/27

		6,587.19

		 

		1,280.97

		5,306.22

		426,480.18



		Residual

		2018/06/27

		 

		427,745.41

		1,265.23

		426,480.18

		0.00



		2018 Totals

		 

		32,935.95

		427,745.41

		7,826.55

		452,854.81

		



		  

		  

		

		

		

		

		



		Grand Totals

		 

		79,046.28

		427,745.41

		16,211.48

		490,580.21

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		














Last interest amount increased by 0.01 due to rounding.





THIS LEASE PORPOSAL/ SCHEDULE is provided for accounting purposes only and may not be used for any other purposes, including pre-payments &/ early termination of the lease agreement/ contract. The lease/ contact should be referred to for all conditions.


Alberta HEAD OFFICE British Columbia Saskatchewran

32, 26313 Twp Rd 531A 107, 9488 189 St Bldg C, 822 48 St East
W E ST VAC Acheson, AB T7X 5A3 Surrey, BC VAN 4W7 Saskatoon, SK $7K 3Y4
P7809621218 P 604 455 0084 P 306 975 9400
INDUSTRIAL LTD. F 780 962 2230 F 604 455 0086 F 306 975 9404
Branch
SHIP TO: SAME AS BELOW ACHESON
Date Time Page
06/16/17 15:23:04 (0) 01
Account Mo Phone No Inv No
HIGHL:003 7809262201 W03895
Ship Via Purchase Order

INVOICETO:  TOWN OF HIGH LEVEL (FIRE)

10511 - 103 STREET Tax ID No
HIGH LEVEL AB 'TO0H 1Z0

Sales Person

Al6

SERVICE PRELIMINARY

STK#/FLEET# HRS PIN/EIN WARRANTY DATE HRS
E002578 SYNERGY X 97531
pPOMP 2 PUMP 2 E-ONE
REPAIR# 1 5 0006 NA 06/05/17 06/09/17

REPATR

PICK UP TRUCK IN HI LEVEL

125805 KMS

1904 HRS

CHECK ALL VALVES NOT WORKING RIGHT
COMPARTMENT ALARM ON SOME TIMES
FRONT JUMP LINE NEEDS REPAIR KIT & KEY PAD CONTROLER
FRCNT BUMPER 6" INLET VALVE STUCK - NEEDS ELETRIC VALVE
PRE CONECT UP TOP - NEEDS RECAL
DISCHARGE 1 - NEEDS REPAIR KIT & KEY PAD CONTROLER & REWIRE
SPEED LAY 1 - NEEDS REPAIR KIT & KEY PAD CONTROLER
SPEED LAY 2 - NEEDS REPAIR KIT & KEY PAD CONTROLER
RECAMEND
REPLACING ALL KEY PAD CONTROLERS THIS WILL ADD
$4093.04 TO THIS TOTAL
INTAKE INLET VERY RUSTY - LARGE PARTS OF RUST FALLING OFF -
NEED REPLACING
RUN WATER THROUGH ALL VALVES FOR A DAY OF TESTING
PUMP TEST

FREIGHT NOT INCLUCED

MM-007-0030-10 Intake Connecto 2 657.64 1315.28
MM-010-0030-00 Strainer 2 255.23 510.46
MM-046-0040-00 Gasket 2 12.83 25.66
MM-109342 Assy, Prog Smar 8 1023.26 8186.08
Assy SW Programmable 2 X Smart
MM-117008-10 Harness, 2.5/3 1 166.84 166.84
MM-117593-10 Harness, 2.0 2 119.78 239.56
MM-119253 Kit, Repair 2" 2 175.40 350.80

CONTINUED ON PAGE 02

WESTVAC,COM






INDUSTRIAL LTD.

WESTVAC

British Columbia

107, 9488 189 St
Surrey, BC V4N 4wW7
P 604 455 0084

F 604 455 0086

Alberto HEAD OFFICE

32, 26313 Twp Rd 531A
Acheson, AB T7X 5A3
P7809621218

F 780 962 2230

Saskaichewan

Blcg C, 822 48 St East
Saskaloon, SK $7K 3Y4
P 306 975 9400

F 306 975 9404

Branch
SHIP TO: SAME AS BELOW ACHESON
Date Time Page
06/16/17 15:23:04 {0O) 02
Account No Phone No Inv No
HIGHLOO03 7809262201 W03895
Ship Via Purchase Order
INVOICE7O:  TOWN OF HIGH LEVEL (FIRE)
10511 - 103 STREET Tax ID No
HIGH LEVEL: AB TOH 1Z0
Sales Person
A06
SERVICE PRELIMINARY
STK#/FLEET# HRS PIN/EIN WARRANTY DATE HRS
E002578 SYNERGY X 97531
PUMP 2 PUMP 2 E-ONE
MM-119256 Kit, Repair 1 278.07 278.07
MM-119259 Kit, Repair 1 370.05 370.05
MM-200-1251-50 Motor, Master V 1 1974.26 1974.26
PARTS 13417.06
LABOR 7250.00
12100000 REPAIR TOTAL==> 20667.06

WESTVAC.COM

*k*k4% WORK ORDER TOTALS ***#%

PARTS 13417.06

LABOR 7250.00

RT ENVIRC FEE 7.50
RT SHOP SUPPLIE 725.00
SUB TOTAL==> 21399.56
GST 5% 1069.96

ON ACCOUNT CAN 22469.52






6/26/2017 WFR Wholesale Fire & Rescue Ltd. - Used Pierce Velocity Pumper

WFR Wholesale Fire & Rescue Lid.
Outfitting the Best Since 1986
240136 Frontier Crescent

Rocky View County. AB T1X OR4
phone 800.561.0400 | fax 888.279.1966

2010 Pierce Velocity Pumper

For more information contact:
WFR Wholesale Fire & Rescue Ltd.

Velocity big block chassis

Cummins ISX11.9, 450hp engine

Allison EVS 4000, 6 speed transmission

Oshkosh TAK-4 independent front suspension 22,800lbs. front axle

Front impact airbags and side roll protection

ULC & NFPA latest edition tested and certified

19" bumper extension with hose compartment

Pierce Command Zone Advanced Electronics and Control system with 7" colour display
Pierce rearview and PS safety cameras display on the MUX display

750 gallon water tank

Waterous 1,500gpm single stage pump

Husky 12 Class B foam system with fill/draft from ground option and 25 gallon foam cell
Keypad electronic door locks

Seating for 6 plus 2 EMS cabinets

Pierce PS6 seats with hands free SCBA holders

Polished Alcoa aluminum rims

Federal Q2B siren

Harrison 10kw Hydraulic hot shift PTO generator

4 x 750W FRC Scene lights recessed in cab behind doors and rear body top
Electric rewind cord reel with 200’ of 10/4 cord

Ziebart undercoating cab and body

http://www .wfrfire.com/USED/NWR/nwr_used.asp 172





WFR Wholesale Fire & Rescue Ltd - Fax 403-279-0549/Ph 403-279-0400
240136 Frontier Crescent Rocky View County AB T1X 0R4 CANADA

Serving Western Canada Since 1986 QUOte
99046-NP
Prices firm for 30 days
Bill To: High Level Fire Dept
10511 - 103 Street
High Level, AB
TOH 120
Attention: Rodney Schmidt 780-821-4016
Date Written By Territory Mgr FOB Account #
Jun 21, 2017 Nathan Pierce Scott Ingram Calgary FHIGO1
Qty Part No. Description Unit Price Total
1 651010120 Used Velocity 2010 custom pumper 4P1CVO1N1AA011326, 450,000.00 $450,000.00
Sold as new 2015, 1500gpm, 750Gal tank, foam, 20,000 Km
590004922 SHELF, 5052 SMOOTH ALUMINUM - 19 1/4" X 12" X 1 1/2" 129.23 $258.46
655043204 99-9014 Hardware kit for shelf installation, one required per 116.43 $232.86
shelf, per kit
1 590004923 INSTALL BLACK REFLECTIVE STRIPPING OVER EXISTING 2,786.78 $2,786.78
STRIPPING
1 590004926 Add 110v Outlet to Driver Side EMS Compartment 454.57 $454.57
1 590004927 Vertical Hard Suction Mount w/two 10 Trays - hoses not 1,053.64 $1,053.64
included
1 590004937 Paint Cab - Upper portion of cab to be painted black includes 8,885.24 $8,885.24
removal and installation of accessories
590004944 CSQ-1122872-1 SCL Canadian Flag 96.98 $193.96
590004945 CSQ-1122872-2 Gold Leaf Effect Company Logo 12" 342.06 $684.12
590004946 CSQ-1122872-3 Gold Leaf Effect "Town of High Level" 294.81 $589.62
16 579810100 In House Labour 130.00 $2,080.00
1 D70-99046-NP-12 Labour includes installing EMS shelving, hard suction hose 0.00 $0.00
mount, adding 110v outlet to driver EMS compartment and
installing 6 High Level decals.
Terms Net Sales Freight GST PST TOTAL
NET 30 $467,219.25 $23,360.96 $0.00 $490,580.21
Calgary Warehouse / Head office Southern AB  (888) 609-7996 Sask (844) 785-5305

(800) 561-0400 / Fax (888) 279-1966

Northern AB  (844) 522-7747

(403) 279-0400 / Fax (403) 279-0549

Central AB

(888) 231-9142

Van Island (877) 828-4252

LM & Interior BC (844)878-9336

Custom orders are non refundable and a minimum 15% restocking fee charged on all stock returns

Printed on: 6/23/2017

nathanp
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Rodney Schmidt

From: Bill Allen [BillA@wfrfire.com]
Sent: June-23-17 8:23 PM

To: Rodney Schmidt

Subject: RE: Truck

WEFR spread sheet for estimating trade in units and budgeting.

4% increase, less depreciation
Date Yr Truckcostin Cdn dollars

2008 1 S 465,000.00
2009 2 $§ 386,880.00
2000 3 S 321,884.16
2011 4 S 267,807.62
2012 5 S 222,815.94
2013 6 S 185,382.86
20014 7 S 154,238.54
2015 8 S 128,326.47
2006 9 S 106,767.62
2017 10 S 88,830.66
2018 11 S 73,907.11
2019 12 S 61,490.71
2020 13 § 51,160.27
2021 14 S 42,565.35
2022 15 § 35,414.37
2023 16 S 29,464.76
2024 17 S 24,514.68
2025 18 § 20,396.21
2026 19 S 16,969.65
2027 20 $ 14,118.75

Average annual price increase = 4%

Bill Allen - CEO

WFR Wholesale Fire & Rescue Ltd.
240136 Frontier Crescent

Rocky View County, AB

Calgary T1X OR4

Email - billa@wfrfire.com
403-279-0400 office
403-462-0020 cell

From: Rodney Schmidt [mailto:rschmidt@highlevel.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 7:33 PM
To: Bill Allen










Thanks,

Dan

N,
(4

TIPS OF

HIGH LEVEL

Dan Fletcher
Chief Administrative Officer
Town of High Level

Main: 780-926-2201
Cell: 780-926-0204
Fax: 780-926-2899



Agenda Iltem # 3

REQUEST FOR DIRECTION

Mackenzie County

Meeting: Committee of the Whole Meeting

Meeting Date: July 25, 2017

Presented By: Doug Munn, Director of Community Services
Title: Fort Vermilion Airport Terminal Building

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

On June 26, 2017 Council directed staff to explore options for the existing Fort
Vermilion terminal building.

Administration has considered using this building for County purposes however it does
not suit our needs. The short term plan is to move the building to a point just east of the
current entrance and set it on blocks. We have also made requests to several agencies
to see if they are interested in using the building and MARA has indicated interest.
They are holding a Board of Directors meeting on July 25" or 26" to discuss the item.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

1. MARA - Direct administration to continue to negotiate with MARA regarding the
relocation of the airport terminal building to their site.
- There is no guarantee that MARA will be interested in the building at
this early stage.

2. Request Expression of Interest from the community - Direct administration to
advertise that the County would like to invite “Expression of Interest” from
community organizations that are interested in the airport terminal building.
Proposals should include how they propose to use the facility, time frame and
proposed location for the building. Council would consider all proposals and
choose a successful proponent.

Author: D Munn Reviewed by: CAOQ:




COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:

COMMUNICATION:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: D Munn Reviewed by: CAOQ:




From: Dan Dibbelt

To: Arlene; Byron Peters; Chris Mitchell; Christopher MaclLeod; Crystal McAteer; "Larry Neufeld";
leigh4545@hotmail.com; Lisa Wardley; Lucille Labrecque; Margaret Carrol; Melanie Bekevich-Joos; Mike Osborn;
Paul Smith; Peter F. Braun; Tony DelleRose

Cc: Dan Fletcher; Office; Susie Dziwenka
Subject: Meeting with Assistant Deputy Minister Alberta Economic Development Cynthia farmer
Date: July-16-17 10:14:53 PM

Dear REDI Board and area CAQ’s,
I am helping the regional manager with economic development, Kamie Currie, coordinate a meeting

in the region with Assistant Deputy Minister for Alberta Economic development Cynthia Farmer. She

is proposing to be in the High level Region on Thursday, August 10™. 1 would like to set up a meeting
with her and with the REDI Board, local CAO’s and any elected officials. Topics are open so anything
that impacts economic development in the region including cariboo!

We will have her from 9am until 2:30pm ( | am also trying to coordinate a tour of Tolko in there as
well).

One: Dan F. Can we use the Town Council Chambers?

Two: Would the CAOs and elected officials like to join the REDI board for the meeting?

Three: While it will be a roundtable discussion, | suspect we will have a number of topics so | would
like to pull together a bit of an agenda for the day. REDI will want to discuss our Cares grant and
projects. | suspect Cariboo would be on the agenda. Any other agenda items.

REDI BOARD members, please let me know if you will be attending.

Thanks
Dan


mailto:redimanager@rediregion.ca
mailto:apowers@cfnwa.ab.ca
mailto:bpeters@mackenziecounty.com
mailto:Brentmo3@telus.net
mailto:cmacleod@highlevel.ca
mailto:mayor@highlevel.ca
mailto:admin@lacretechamber.com
mailto:leigh4545@hotmail.com
mailto:lisa@mackenziecounty.com
mailto:Lucille.Labrecque@albertahealthservices.ca
mailto:margaretc@highlevelchamber.com
mailto:joosm@northernlakescollege.ca
mailto:osborn@cfnwa.ab.ca
mailto:paul_smith@telus.net
mailto:peter@mackenziecounty.com
mailto:tdellerose@hotmail.com
mailto:dfletcher@highlevel.ca
mailto:office@mackenziecounty.com
mailto:sdziwenka@rainbowlake.ca
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